Integrated Logistics Hub Airfreight Interface Concept
Request For Information

*1. Organisation/individual name: Click or tap here to enter text.

*2. Participant type: Landowner, developer or investor

*3. Number of employees: Click or tap here to enter text.

*4. Current location: Click or tap here to enter text.

*5. I consent to my name, participant type and location (suburb and postcode) to be included in the published summary of the outcomes of the RFI process.
Y ☐ 
N ☐

*6. WPCA will prepare a list of the registered interested parties that agree to their details being shared with other registered interested parties for the purpose of facilitating networking and collaboration in relation to the RFI. If you agree to this sharing, WPCA will allow you to access the list. The details that will be included in this list will be; name, participant type, location, and contact details. If you receive the list you must treat it confidentially, comply with applicable privacy laws, and only use it for the purpose above or as required by law. Do you agree for your details to be shared in this list?
Y ☐ 
N ☐

*This question requires an answer
7. What proximity to the WSI Cargo Precinct entry and exit points do you see greatest value for the ILH Airfreight Interface concept, and what ancillary developments do you see as being needed to make it attractive?

☐ 1km
☐ 3km
☐ 5km
☐ 10km
☐ Greater proximity
Why is it important to operate within this proximity and what contingencies would be necessary to be in place to support efficient operations?
Click or tap here to enter text.
 
8. What are your future aspirations for land you own or have an interest in, and do these align with any aspect of the ILH Airfrieght Interface Concept and/or any ancillary development you might envisage?

Click or tap here to enter text.



9. Do you have any plans under development, or particular aspirations for land, that other targeted participants in the RFI would benefit from knowing about in relation to realising agri-business, freight and logistics opportunities?
Y ☐
N ☐
· If yes, please elaborate. Click or tap here to enter text.



10. When would you like to deliver your plans - indicatively?

Click or tap here to enter text.


11. The Authority has statutory powers to prepare master plans in the Agribusiness Precinct but does not own any land.  Where might you see value in the Authority leading or participating in Master planning in partnership with landowners?  Why? How?

· Where can the Authority lead or participate? Click or tap here to enter text.

· Why and how is this valuable? Click or tap here to enter text.




12. Are there any interventions the public sector might undertake to help facilitate and encourage landowners, developers and/ or investors to consider the delivery of an ILH Airfreight Interface, or any ancillary development you identify as needed? 
Click or tap here to enter text.


END OF QUESTIONNAIRE
